Contact

Lackawanna, NY 14218 716-580-2076 (Mobile) AmeliaTheNeek@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ ameliatheneek (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Team Motivation
Print Design
Graphic Design

Publications

Photographer
Founder & Editor in Chief
Photo Retoucher
Photographer
Photographer

Amelia Wysocki

Content Creator at Amelia The Neek Lancaster, New York, United States

Summary

My name is "Amelia The Neek" Wysocki and I am an experienced Content Creator with specialties in Portrait Photography (Headshots, Beauty, Fashion, Fitness, Fine Art), Character Art & Design, and Logo & Ad Design.

I have been a Content Creator for over 28 years (1995) now, getting my start as a Photo Editor while still in elementary school, before MySpace was even a thing. Yeah, I've been around that long. I was around for Hometown AOL. Yahoo! Groups, and the premieres of Hercules and Xena. I know. I'm old. Ugh.

My character art used to be 100% photo manipulation based, but I've recently started including A.I.-assisted elements after much apprehension. When called to do so, I also design layouts for books and magazines. I trained myself to do this back when I was publishing my own magazines, Strange Beauty, Beautivation, and Nephilim. I released 1 issue of Conceptus Magazine, which was put on hold due to the pandemic and never continued. I hope to bring it back one day, if I can find myself a reliable partner. I got my start in the publication game thanks to Yaz and Naty Ugalde, the founders of Gorgeous Freaks Magazine. I was their Social Media Specialist and Ad Designer for the first year of their GFM's very successful run before leaving to launch SBM. I was also published in their first issue under the name, DJ Jarak. This seems like a lifetime ago. I was at my absolute peak in those days, especially among the international alternative beauty and fashion scene.

These days, my most in-demand services are that of a Web Presence Developer and Social Media Specialist, earning my clients a notable increase in reach and engagements, especially on Facebook, Google, and Bing. While most of my clients are private, I do have 2 public clients in the WNY Japanese/Thai fusion restaurant chain, Teton Kitchen (www.tetonkitchen.com), and model, musician,

and fashion designer (Ritual Fashion - www.ritual.fashion), Jillian Ann Durgin (www.jillianann.com).

As for you zillions of uber-spammy photo retouchers, I am not in need of your services and ask you not to contact me. Salden Eltagonde (www.salden.co) is my retoucher and I need no other. If you contact me to offer your services, I will report you for spam and will then block you. Understood? Thanks.

Experience

RITUAL FASHION Social Media Manager July 2023 - Present (3 months) Los Angeles, California, United States

Ritual (www.ritual.fashion) is a high-end alternative fashion company that specializes in future-style fashions bordering on cyberpunk. They use the most high-quality and sustainable materials they can find, making for not only the best looking, but most "green" products possible. Ritual's fashions have been sought after by names such as Kat Von D, Megan Fox, Machine Gun Kelly, Jared Lego, Amy Lee, and Lauren Cohan, and have been featured by publications such as Vogue, GQ, and Nephilim Magazine. Ritual is the real deal and I am truly honored to be a part of them.

Amelia The Neek
Content Creator
January 1995 - Present (28 years 9 months)
Lancaster, New York, United States

My name is Amelia Wysocki (www.ameliatheneek.com) and I am an experienced Content Creator with specialties in Portrait Photography, Character Art & Design, and Logo & Ad Design. I am based out of the village of Lackawanna, 15 minutes from the city of Buffalo, NY. I have been a Content Creator for over 28 years now, getting my start as a Photo Editor while still in elementary school, before MySpace was even a thing. Yeah, I've been around that long. I was around for Hometown AOL. Yahoo! Groups, and the premieres of Hercules and Xena. I know. I'm so old! So, what the heck is a Neek, you ask? A Neek is a combination of Nerd and Geek. While I love and study the sciences and history, I'm also a fanatic of things such as science fiction and fantasy. Get it? We're really not that rare, but the word itself is currently far from mainstream. Along with photography, character art, and design, I am

also a highly proficient writer of articles and short stories. Unfortunately, the need for such services has been greatly in decline since the near-perfection and common use of text generators. I am also a highly experienced Web Presence Developer and Manager and Social Media Specialist, earning my clients a notable increase in reach and engagement, especially on Facebook, Google, and Bing. I myself receive a minimum weekly reach of 35k with 2.7k engagements on Facebook alone. Instagram is trickier. As you can see from my portfolio, I have no particular identifying style and don't only work with any particular kind of client. I work to remain as flexible as I can and am open to collaborating with others in order to get my clients exactly what they need, when they need it.

Jillian Ann Durgin Executive Assistant March 2023 - August 2023 (6 months) Rome, Georgia, United States

Jillian Ann Durgin (www.jillianann.com) was a high-profile, award-winning Model and Musician, and the founder of Ritual Fashion (www.ritual.fashion). She was among the most photographed faces in the world and her likeness has appeared as part of many hundreds of A.I.-generated images. As for her fashion brand, Ritual Fashion, her creations have been worn by the likes of Amy Lee, Megan Fox, Machine Gun Kelly, Latto, and Kat Von D, and have been featured in a number of movies, TV series, music videos, and magazines, such as Vogue, GQ, and Nephilim. She was always imagining and collecting the talented people required to make her imagination a reality. As her Executive Assistant, I handled her copy-editing, website, and social media, and advertised her products and services, gaining the attention of public and private clients. Of all the clients I've worked for in my decades of service, Jillian has been the most verbally appreciative of my skills and my dedication. For me, this kind of professional relationship is very important. Unfortunately, in late July, a con artist manipulated Jillian into giving him access to her accounts, ruining some of her hard-earned reputation, and on August 26th, she died on the scene of a fatal car wreck. I will miss her forever as will many others. She was a true visionary with a heart of pure gold.

Education

Tonawanda Senior High School

High School Diploma, General Education · (September 2018 - June 2021)

Harkness Career & Technical Center